
 

Operations Memorandum 

To: New Haven Board of Education Finance and Operations Committee 

From: 

 

Erik Patchofsky, Athletic Director 

Department of Physical Education, Health/Athletics/Floyd Little Athletic Center 

 

Date: July 13, 2023 

Re: Agreement with American Medical Response to provide Standby Ambulance Service 

Answer all questions and have a representative ready to present the details of each question 

during the Finance & Operations meeting or this proposal may not be advanced for consideration 

by the full Board of Education. 

Company Information 

Vendor Name: American Medical Response 

Doing Business as:  
(DBA) 

AMR 

Vendor Address: 58 Middletown Avenue, New Haven, CT 06513 

Vendor Contact Name: Andrew Rennie 

Vendor Contact Email: Andrew.Rennie@gmr.net 

Is the contractor a minority or women owned small business?  No 

Agreement/Contract Information 

New or Renewal Agreement/Contract?  Renewal 

Effective Dates: (mm/dd/yy) 
Multi-yrs. require Board of Aldermen approval 

From       8/1/23 To     6/30/24 

Total Amount:  
If Multi-yr. include yr. to yr. breakdown 

 

$40,280 

 

Funding Source Name:  

Acct. #: 
190-40400-56694/00 

Contract #: 
(Local or State)  



 

 

Key Questions: 

1. What specific service will the contractor provide: 

To provide standby ambulance service for all levels of football games, lacrosse games, sport 
scrimmages, physical education activities/events and special events. 

 

2. How was the contractor selected? *Attach appropriate supporting documents   

☐ Quotes 

☐ Sealed Bid # ________ 

☐ Sole Source # __________ 

☐ RFP# ___________ 

☐ State Contract #____________ 

☒ Exempt Professional 

☐ Accountant 

☐ Actuary 

☐ Appraiser 

☐ Architect 

☐ Artist 

☐ Dentist 

☐ Engineer 

☐ Expert Professional Consultant 

☐ Land Surveyor 

☐ Lawyer 

☒ Physician/Medical Doctor 

 

3. If the vendor was selected through Solicitation (Bid/RFQ/RFP) process; answer 

the following:  

a. Please explain how the vendor was chosen? *Attach Vendor Proposal 

 
Southern Connecticut Conference (The contract is negotiate for all of the school districts in the 
Southern Connecticut Conference).   

b. Who were the members of the selection committee? (Minimum 3 members required) 

 
Southern Connecticut Conference. 

 

 



 

Key Questions: - Continued 

4. If this is a renewal with a current vendor, has the vendor has met all obligations 

under the existing agreement/contract? 

Yes, the vendor has met all obligations under the existing agreement/contract. 

5. If this agreement/contract is a Renewal, has the cost increase? If yes, by how 

much? *Attach Renewal Letters 

 Yes, $15. 

6. If this new agreement/contract, has cost for service increased from previous 

years? If yes, by how much? 

N/A 

7. Is this a service that existing staff could provide? Why or why not? 

 
No.  Ambulatory and medical service. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Agreement/Contract Processing Checklist 

To ensure timely processing of the submitted Agreement/Contract it is imperative to collect and provide 

all of the required documentation noted below and provide with submission to board. 

Forms/Documents are available in: Drive G:\F&O Agenda Minutes\Agreement_Contract_Checklist\2022-2023 

1. Has this vendor performed service(s) in prior fiscal years?  

If Yes,  Vendor #__12500______ 

If No or New,  Vendor must provide completed W9 

2. A quotes or proposal submitting regarding the agreement/contract. 

If RFP Attach Vendor Submitted 

Other Copy of State Contract, Quotes, etc. 

3. Certificates of Liability Insurance (COI) are required for ALL agreements/contracts, read 

the following and select the applicable Rider.  
 

It is the submitters responsibility to request the COI from the vendor and attach with 

submission; the COI from the Vendor must match rider specifications outlined.  

Failure to obtain or incorrect COIs will be returned for revision and will delay its processing.  

Rider 300 Professional Services – Onsite Umbrella; w/ Auto; w/ Workers Compensation 

Rider 305 Professional Services – Onsite Umbrella; No Auto; No Workers Compensation 

Rider 310 Professional Services – Onsite Umbrella; w/ Auto; No Workers Compensation 

Rider 315 Professional Services – Onsite Umbrella; w/ Youth under 21 

Rider 320 Professional Services – Offsite; No Auto; No Workers Compensation 

Rider 325 Professional Services – Offsite; No Auto; No Workers Compensation; w/ Youth under 21 

Rider 330 Professional Services – Offsite Attorney; No Auto; No Workers Compensation 

Rider 335 Professional Services – Onsite; Physician/Dentist; No Auto 

Rider 340 Professional Services – Onsite Physician/Dentist w/ Youth under 21 

Rider 345 Professional Services – Onsite Temp Nurses 

Rider 350 Professional Services – Cyber – Onsite  

Rider 355 Professional Services – Cyber – Offsite  

4. The City of New Haven requires the information requested in the Disclosure Affidavit before any 

City agency, department, or city official seeking agreement/contract shall obtain them, notarized.  

Emailed Disclosures are acceptable. 

 



 

 
AGREEMENT COVER SHEET 

 

Cover Sheet is an Internal Document for Business Office Use 
 

Please Type 
 

Contractor full name:    American Medical Response 

                 

Doing Business As, if applicable:  AMR 

  

Business Address:  58 Middletown Avenue, New Haven, CT  06513 

    

Business Phone: 203-573-7710 ext:  54203 

   

Business email:       Andrew.Rennie@gmr. net  

 

  

Funding Source & Acct # including location code:  190-404-0056694/00 

    

Principal or Supervisor:  Erik Patchkofsky 

 

Agreement Effective Dates: From 08/01/23  To 06/30/24  

 

Hourly rate or per session rate or per day rate. $530.00 

Total amount: $40.280.00 

 

Description of Service: to provide standby ambulance service for all levels of football 

games; lacrosse games; sport scrimmages; physical education events/activities and 
special events. 

 

Submitted by: ____Erik Patchkofsky     _________   Phone: __475-220-1100____ 
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AGREEMENT 
By And Between 

The New Haven Board of Education 

AND 

 
AMERICAN MEDICAL REPONSE 

 

FOR DEPARTMENT/PROGRAM: 

 

Department of Physical Education, Health/Athletics/Floyd Little Athletic Center 

 

 

This Agreement entered into on the 28th day of June 2023, effective (no sooner than the day after 

Board of Education Approval), the 1ST day of August 2023 by and between the New Haven Board 

of Education (herein referred to as the “Board” and, American Medical Response located at, 58 

Middletown Avenue, New Haven, CT  06513 (herein referred to as the “Contractor).  

 

 

Compensation: The Board shall pay the contractor for satisfactory performance of services 

required the amount of $530 per day, hour or session, for a total of 76 days, hours or sessions. 

 

 

The maximum amount the contractor shall be paid under this agreement: Forty Thousand Two 

Hundred Eighty Dollars and No Cents_ ($40.280.00).  Compensation will be made upon submission 

of an itemized invoice, which includes a detailed description of work performed and date of service.   

 

 

Fiscal support for this Agreement shall be by Athletic Program of the New Haven Board of 

Education, Account Number: 190-40400-56694 Location Code:00. 

 

 

This agreement shall remain in effect from  08/01/23 to 6/30/24. 

 

 

SCOPE OF SERVICE: to provide Stand-by Ambulance Services for all NHPS student athletes at 

middle and high school football games/scrimmages, lacrosse games and other scheduled physical 

education events/ activities and special events. 



      

 

 

Exhibit A: Scope of Service: The services to be performed by the Contractor shall consist of the provision of 

one (1) ambulance and (2) Emergency Medical technicians at a Basic Level Service, or Advance Level Service 

(includes one EMT and one paramedic, and appropriately equipped ambulance) for athletic games, physical 

activities/events and special events as more fully described in Exhibit A.  

 

Exhibit B: Student Data and Privacy Agreement: Attached   

 

APPROVAL:  This Agreement must be approved by the New Haven Board of Education prior to 

service start date. Contactors may begin service no sooner than the day after Board of Education 

approval.     

 

HOLD HARMLESS: The Contractor shall insure and/or indemnify the Board and its members, 

employees and agents against all claims, suits, and expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees, 

in connection with loss of life, bodily injury or property damage arising from any neglect act or 

omission of the Contractor or its employees or agents. Further, the Contractor covenants and agrees 

that it shall hold the Board and its members, employees and agents harmless against any and all 

claims, suits judgments of any description whatsoever caused by the Contractor’ breach of this 

agreement or based upon the conduct of the Contractor, or its agents or its employees or arising out 

of in connection with their activities under this agreement. 

 

TERMINATION: The Board may cancel this agreement for any reason upon thirty (30) days’ 

written notice sent to the Contractor by certified U.S. mail, return receipt requested; provided 

however, that the Board shall be responsible to the Contractor for all services rendered by the 

Contractor through the last day of thirty (30) day notice period, as long as the Agreement was 

approved by the Board prior to the start date of service.  

 

 



      

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT B 

STUDENT DATA PRIVACY AGREEMENT  

SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 

For the purposes of this Exhibit B "directory information," "de-identified student information," 

"school purposes," "student information," "student records," "student­ generated content," and 

"targeted advertising" shall be as defined by Conn. Gen. Stat.§10-234aa. 

1. All student records, student information, and student-generated content (collectively, "student 

data") provided or accessed pursuant this Agreement or any other services agreement between 

the Parties are not the property of, or under the control of, the Contractor. 

2. The Board shall have access to and the ability to delete student data in the possession of the 

Contractor except in instances where such data is (A) otherwise prohibited from deletion or 

required to be retained under state or federal law, or (B) stored as a copy as part of a disaster 

recovery storage system and that is (i) inaccessible to the public, and (ii) unable to be used in the 

normal course of business by the Contractor. The Board may request the deletion of any such 

student information, student records or student­ generated content if such copy has been used by 

the operator to repopulate accessible data following a disaster recovery. The Board may request 

the deletion of student data by the contractor within two (2) business days of receiving such a 

request and provide to the Board confirmation via electronic mail that the student data has been 

deleted in accordance with the request, the date of its deletion, and the manner in which it has 

been deleted.  The confirmation shall contain a written assurance from the Contractor that proper 

disposal of the data has occurred in order to prevent the unauthorized access or use of student 

data and that deletion has occurred in accordance with industry standards/practices/protocols. 

3. The Contractor shall not use student data for any purposes other than those authorized pursuant 

to this Agreement. 

4. A student, parent or legal guardian of a student may review personally identifiable information 

contained in student data and correct any erroneous information, if any, in such student data. If 

the Contractor receives a request to review student data in the Contractor's possession directly 

from a student, parent, or guardian, the Contractor agrees to refer that individual to the Board and 

to notify the Board within two (2) business days of receiving such a request. The Contractor agrees 

to work cooperatively with the Board to permit a student, parent, or guardian to review personally 

identifiable information in student data that has been shared with the Contractor, and correct any 

erroneous information therein. 

 



      

 

5. The Contractor shall take actions designed to ensure the security and confidentiality 

of student data. 

6. The Contractor will notify the Board, in accordance with Conn. Gen. Stat. § 10-234dd, 

when there has been an unauthorized release, disclosure or acquisition of student data. 

Such notification will include the following steps: 

Upon discovery by the Contractor of a breach of student data, the 

Contractor shall conduct an investigation and restore the integrity of its 

data systems and, without unreasonable delay, but not more than thirty 

(30) days after such discovery, shall provide the Board with a more 

detailed notice of the breach, including but not limited to the date and 

time of the breach; name(s) of the student{s) whose student data was 

released, disclosed or acquired; nature of and extent of the breach; and 

measures taken to ensure that such a breach does not occur in the future. 

7. Student data shall not be retained or available to the Contractor upon expiration of the 

contract between the Contractor and Board, except a student, parent or legal guardian 

of a student may choose independently to establish or maintain an electronic account 

with the Contractor after the expiration of such contract for the purpose of storing 

student­ generated content. 

8. The Contractor and Board shall each ensure their own compliance with the Family 

Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974, 20 U.S.C. § 1232g, as amended from 

time to time. 

9. The Contractor acknowledges and agrees to comply with the above and all other 

applicable aspects of Connecticut's Student Data Privacy law according to 

Connecticut General Statutes §§ 10-234aa through 10-234dd. 

10.  The Parties agree that this Agreement controls over any inconsistent terms or 

conditions contained within any other agreement entered into by the Parties 

concerning student data. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Revised: 10/2/18 
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